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Dear Roys
Ihvo utm:aftulmwand.ofeom.u

very much inmatad in the possibility of Mng the sale of
GoaleHi to large eitw nohuol cysteomse

- Immmmofmmnmsom-.mwm.
qun, and of course, I am woll ascquainted with Anderson of the
Ste Louis Schoolse I also kmow the Chicago Director, but I am not
sure about New York, Los Angeles and San Franciscos If you could give
mthmmof&cﬁmtmoftMI”eitymhMuam.
thmlowldnwmcmmtmmmmu

Imunmmmmmymhnenotcoldtmmp
city schools, and that is on ascount of their budgetary ellowances,
- You see, they have to plan e year ahead for this thing and sometimes '

two yearse £ large number of these goals would run into such money that
1twuldmthnnhbupthoirmm,mwaypumm Just nibble

m&othimuthv-wt.

Itumldmmt&cydidﬂﬁmaoﬂum*apmhm
at Omaha, and could secure & lot of statistics and & gtudy on this, we
oouldpuhpsm&iahuutMaformmntgingﬂaalotoether
mﬂm._ +

T uen: when we ammm hangs

I realize emphatiocally the cost m to be within moubh
balance with the potential volume of salese I also see clearly that the
ordinary udnm;mg and letter writing will not do much business with




